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From:  North America Product Management Team
To: Tecumseh / Masterflux Authorized Wholesalers and OEM’s
Date: January 4, 2017
Subject:  Product Update — CASCADE Compressor Series

PRODUCT BULLETIN

Tecumseh Products Company has made a change to the upper housing on the CASCADEO0001/0002 compressor
series. The suction tube has been relocated due to this housing change. There have been no internal changes to
the compressor nor are there any changes in performance. The figures shown below detail the new housing
configuration.

CASCADEO001BAAMU (CASCADE17-0146Y1) / CASCADEOOO1BAAHB (CASCADE17-0146Y1)

FIGURE 1.
CURRENT HOUSING CONFIGURATION: NEW HOUSING CONFIGURATION:

*OVERLAP VIEW: *OVERLAP VIEW:

*CURRENT CONFIGURATION SHOWN IN GREEN; NEW CONFIGURATION SHOWN IN ORANGE
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FIGURE 2. Side View (mm)

141.0

Current Housing Configuration New Housing Configuration

FIGURE 3. Top View (mm)

Current Housing Configuration New Housing Configuration
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CASCADEO002BAAMU (CASCADE17-0231Y1) / CASCADEOO02BAAHB (CASCADE17-0231Y1)

FIGURE 4.
CURRENT HOUSING CONFIGURATION: NEW HOUSING CONFIGURATION:

*OVERLAP VIEW: *OVERLAP VIEW:

*CURRENT CONFIGURATION SHOWN IN GREEN; NEW CONFIGURATION SHOWN IN ORANGE
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FIGURE 5. Side View (mm)
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Current Housing Configuration

FIGURE 6. Top View (mm)

~r— s TN

\/j

©

Current Housing Configuration
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New Housing Configuration
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New Housing Configuration
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Description of Change and Timing

There will be a change to the existing Tecumseh part number and undated packaging. Below is a chart showing the
new part number equivalents as well as the updated packaging quantities. The change will be phased in as existing
inventory levels are depleted. There is no change to your Agency Approval file required.

Current Current New New .
Current Part Number Description Packaging Part Number Description New Packaging
CASCADEO001BAAMU | CASCADE17-0146Y1 | Single Pack | CASCADEO024BAAMU | CASCADE17-0146Y1 Single Pack
CASCADEO001BAAHB | CASCADE17-0146Y1 | 140 pc/pallet | CASCADE0024BAAPB | CASCADE17-0146Y1 96 pc/pallet
CASCADEO002BAAMU | CASCADE17-0231Y1 | Single Pack | CASCADEO025BAAMU | CASCADE17-0231Y1 Single Pack
CASCADE002BAAHB CASCADE17-0231Y1 | 140 pc/pallet | CASCADEO0025BAAPB | CASCADE17-0231Y1 96 pc/pallet
Questions

Should you have additional questions that have not been addressed, please do not hesitate to contact your local

Tecumseh Sales Representative or Technical Service Team (800.211.3427). For more information on our

CASCADE compressor series or any of our other products in our Masterflux product line, please visit our website
masterflux.com. You can also follow us on twitter @masterflux.
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